

**John Kennedy**

---

**From:** Wells, Claude [claude.wells@lmco.com]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, December 05, 2007 11:48 AM  
**To:** John Kennedy  
**Subject:** RE: FCC File # 0310-EX-PL-2007

I had to go back and review. This is the one where we had a license copy that said one date and the FCC system was showing the 2007 date. I think because of the confusion when I tried to renew it the system said it was expired, so I filed this application to get a new license, but you then had the system correct the date so I could renew it. So if all is the same on the application as what has been renewed to 2009 then you can cancel this application, 0310-EX-PL-2007.

Claude

---

**From:** John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, December 05, 2007 11:23 AM  
**To:** Wells, Claude  
**Subject:** FCC File # 0310-EX-PL-2007

Mr. Wells,

Do you wish to cancel application 0310-EX-PL-2007? The expiration date of 0152-EX-RR-2003 was extended until October 1, 2007 and the subsequent grant of 0170-EX-RR-2007 then extended the expiration date of WA2XSX until October 1, 2009.

John W. Kennedy  
Federal Communications Commission  
Experimental Licensing Branch  
(202) 418-2484

12/5/2007